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writtenatt ffor this pappaper

THROUGH OLD MEXICO

COLONIA DIAZ state of chihuahua
mexico march 28 1894

on thursday march after see-
ing apostles young smith and teas-
dalee and elder robert S watson leave
domingderning new mexico by train for salt
lake city I1 started torfor the mormon
colonies in mexico traveling from dem
aag in a lumber wawagonon with elderffcharlesarles matthews of aoloniacolonia diaz as
teamster after advancing ten miles in
a southern direction we encamped for
the night ononaa flat

the next day march we con-
tinued our jourjourneynev and after traveling
twenty six miles following the grade of
the future mormon railroad most of
taeake way and passing the florita moun-
tains on the left and what is known as
the three sisters the three mountain
peaks on the right we arrarrivedlived at the
prospective town of columbia which is
situated on the boundary line between
the united states and the republic of
Idmexicoexico this particular locality was
boomed a few yeayearsrs ago when the
proprospectsspecs were promising of pushing the
afewi railway into mexico at once but
owing to the repeated delays in building

said road the town has been almost
deserted and there are only two or
three iafamiliesbiliesni lies living there at present
immediately south of the townsite is the
boundary line between the two repub-
licsbics in the winter of 1892 93 through
acoco operation on the part ofof both gov-
ernmentsernments large iron pillars were placed
oneme mile apart along the line each of
these pillars or posts is a foot square
abdafta seven feet high weighs pounds

40i painted white so that it can be seen a
long distance off and rests in a square
rock socket buried in the ground on
the north side of each of these pillars is
the following inscription in large raised
fetters boundary of the united states
treaty of 1853 reestablished bby trea-
tiesbesofof 1882 on the soutsouth side
ve read limite de la republica mex-
icano de 1853
por Trat ados decle 1882 1889

four miles south of the boundary line
is situated the little mexican town of
pgpalomaslomas where a custom house until
quitealteI1 recently was situated but wherecrweree isis now only a guard stationed to
watch the bounboundaryclary line and prevent
goods from being smuggled into the
country all dutiable goods which
formerly passed in from demindeming have
inowHOW to be shipped in by way of fael paso
texas which is quite a detriment to our
mexican colonies and petitions have
recently been presented to the mexican
government praying for the reestablishestablishre
alent of the custom house at palomas

tathe main cause of closing the custom
house was a recent robbery committed
at palomas by the the
modernmodem rebels of mexico who also
killed a number of the line guards a
short time ago

having passed a satisfactory examin-
ation and no dutiable goods being
found inid our wagon we were permitted
to travel on and after going three
miles beyond palomas which is 4040 miles
south of deming wtwe encamped for the
night about a mile west of the south end
of palomas lake a fine sheet of water
fed by springs which rise and form a
beautiful stream at the point where the
custom house town stands

continuing our journey on the
we reached the casas grandes river
here also known as the boca grande

which means big mouth thus jameanamed
after a wide opening in a chain of
mountains through which the river
passes we found no running water
in the river bed this being the dry part
of the year but during the rainy part
of the season it sometimes overflows
its banks and covers the flat country
through which it flows for miles on both
sides of the channel this river risesrises
in the mountains about miles inland
takes a serpentine course through the
large valleys of northern chihuahua
with only a very little fall and dis-
appears in lakes situated southeast of
palomas in times of very high water
these lakes are said to overflow their
banks and some of the casas grandes
waters then escape into rio grande del
norte all the mormon settlements in
chihuahua mexico are situated on the
casas grandes and its tributariestributa ries it
runs through a succession of very ex-
tensive valleys which are very fertilebertile
and productive but the river water is
inadequate to water more than a small
portion of the lands the facilities for
raising cattle here are most excellent I1
never saw a finer grazing country in all
my travels nor did I1 ever see latter
cattle than those I1 have beheld grazing
in the great valleys of the casas
Grangrandescies since I1 came into mexico
were it not for the heavy duties pro-
scribed on horned stock by our U
S legislators these cattle could be ex-
ported with great profit to their owners
into the united states the mexicans
dont like the mckinley bill one bit
having crossed aapartpart of one otof the
lower valleys of the casas grandes
somewhat diagonally and crossed a low
mountain chain we encamped for the
night in a grassy little valley 13 miles
east of colonia diaz

on sunday morning the aith we trav-
eled 7 miles and crossed the dry bed of
the casas grandes a second time
thence passed on 6 miles further to
colonia diaz the most northern mor

mon settlement in mexico where I1
spent the remainder of the sabbath day
speaking to the saints twice

colonia diaz thus named in honor
of porfirio diaz the president of the
mexican republic is situated in a fine
open country it can scarcely be called
a valley as there are no mountains
within a radius of 12 or 15 miles from
the settlement the great sierra madre
chain the summits of which form the
boundary line between the states of
chihuahua and sonora are distant
westward about 5050 miles if ththattt im-
mense district of flatsflat fertile country in
which colonia diaz is located is to be
termed a valley it is about 70 mitesmiles
long from north to south with an aver-
agea tee width of nearly twenty five miles
the casas grandes enters the valley
from the southwest and after passing
through it in a southeasterly direction
leaves the same at boca grande

colonia diaz is situated go90 miles south
west of deming new mexico 40 miles
in an air line due south of the boundary
line between the united states and
mexico but only 18 miles from the
nearest point of said boundary where
the line makes a square angle from
that point westward the united states
takes in a strip of country nearly twenty
five miles wide of what waswas once mexi-
can territory more than from that point
eastward coloma diaz is only tourfour
miles north of the mexican town of laascension it is about miles south-
west of el paso texas nearly miles
north northwest of the city of chihuahua
the state capital and 70 miles north of
juarez the present headquarters of the
mexican mission there are at present
80 families of latter day saints at
colonia diaz or souls wm D
Jjohnson junior is bishop and joseph
Hhenryenry james and charles richens are
hhisis counselors the townsite consists
of blocks each of which is 27 rods
square subdividedsub divided into four lots the
streets are six rods wide only a small
portion of the townsite is occupied as
yet the other lots waiting to make
homes for more settlers so far nearly
all the houses in the colony are built of
mexican adobesacobes common size of which
is inches making a clump of
clay of considerable weight most of
the houses have no rock foundation to
stand upon but in regular mexican
fashion the adobe walls rest upon
mother earth itself the meeting house
which has been enlarged a number of
times is built of the same material as
the dwelling houses a number otof the
fences enclosing the lots are also built of
adobesacobes elevated far above the tops of
the houses of the settlement there are
nearly twenty windmills which are
busily engaged on windy days pumping
up water from a depth of from io10 to 15


